

**SUFFOLK WRESTLING OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION, INC.**  
**GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING #5**  
**December 18, 2017**

**General Membership Meeting :**

President's Announcements:

Meeting started @ 8:00 with the Pledge of Allegiance.

1. Email sent out about Mr. Brown (parent) from Connetquot as per section. Not being able to attend any wrestling event that Connetquot is in.
2. JR high availability is now available.
3. Jason Gerondel booked JR's steakhouse for the Ref's dinner.
4. Make sure we say "set" before we blow the whistle for top guys.

**Secretary:**

1. Nothing

**Treasurer:**

1. Nothing

**Rules Interpreter:** John Truscella answered questioned about moves that were seen over the past matches/tournaments.

**New Business:**

- 1.

Motion to adjourned. Ben Scalzo  
Hubs seconded the motion at 9:05 PM

Next Meeting: January 9, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

Jim Rheume, Secretary